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\ I attach a letter from Bir Robert Brooke-Popham

| making the suggestiop that the Duchess of Gloucester

( should perform the meming Geremony of H.M.S. "Eenya®

| next year. An interim reply has been sent to this .
Letter aid perhaps the Department will now take the.

| ‘matter up in the proper quarters?
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I attach a letter from S8ir Robert Brooke-Popham

making the suggestion that the Duchess of Gloucester
e e,

should perform the m{:eremom/ of H.M.S8. "Kenya"

next year. An interim reply has been sent to this
letter and perhape the Department will now take the

matter up in the proper quarters?
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Dear Creasy, -
7‘ Inreply to your letter gr the

21st, December, I ought tp have written you

before to let you know that the Duchess of

Gloucester has consented Lo perform the

launching ceremony of H.M.S. KENYA, and

that the proposal lias been approved by the ~

King. : ‘ )
It_is probable that the launch
will take place on one of the four days,
August_15th t9 18th.

Yours sincerely,

G.H. Oreasy, Esq., 0.B.E.
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GOVERNMENT House, VI 'W.
NAIROBI,

&

18th October, 1936, ' YA:

Dear Maclonald,

You may reueuber tuat one of the 8,000 ton Fiji class
cruisers is to be named the "Kenya". The latest information I
had was that the "Kenya" was to be launcned about April, 1939.
I would like to see the connection emphasized and suggest thati®
someone who is a representative of or has close connections with
Yenya should carry out the launching cereuony. The first and
obvious person is the Duchess of Gloucester. I haven't said
anything to her atqut it, but if you agree with this proposal
would you be 80 good as to take it up with the officials ‘
ccncerned?

2, As you will see in the papers, the Duke and Duchess
came to Nairobi and stayed at Covernment House from the 5th to
the 11th October. The visit was a very successful one and they
received a warm welcome wherever they a_peared. The Duke and I
played in the same polo teanm and won a tournament. This was
quite satisfectory because it wasn't nwteam - in fact the
experts were prophesying we should be beaten by 2 goals in the
final - but combination did it, and we won by 5 to love.

Yours sincerely,

‘ o
i . e e - » &@)1 L’ﬂL"
THE RT. HON. MALCOLM MacDONALD, P.C., M.P.,

COLONIAL OFFICE,
DOWNING STREET,
LONDON, S.W.1.
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® 3.
8th April, 1938.

[ ] / ) ©

' Dear Creasy, e * \
With reference to yo‘m’u}etter of the -
2lst March, I write to confirm that one of the new
8,000 ton (FIJI class) cruisers is to be named KENYA.
She is due to be laid down at the Yard of
Alex. Stephen & Sons Ltd., Govan, in the current, )
month &nd wil., 1t is expected, be launched about -
April 193® with = view to completion sometime in 1940.

-1 note that Uie Government c_>r Kenya will

—~

ra (2

dssire to be represented at the launching ceremony

and as the invitations will be issued by the -

/

Oy /,,, Z f('

Contractors as part of the normal procedure we are
teking steps to inform them of the Governor's
message in this connection and asking them to make
suitable arrangements when the time comes in
consultation with the Colonial Office.

As regards the suggested presentations to
be made on behalf of the Colony, it will, as you

G.H. Creasy, Esq., C.B.E.




assume, be in order that a gift of plate should be
covered by a Dedication Agreement, & specimen form
of which is enclosed.

Such agreements are made in duplicate
and both copies are signed by the donors and by the
First Lord of the Admiralty. One copy is returned
to the donors and the other is forwarded to the ¥
Commanding Officer of the Ship for retantion on
boerd.

Yours sincerely,

YL" /1/“1 {ain
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perhaps a copy of the usual form of agreoement could be

supplied for transmission to Kenya. A similar question
arose last year in comnection with the presentation of a
plece of plate to H.uU.f. P1J1, and your ofTicial letter
M,7091/%7 of the 1l4th of December last refers to this.

. Yours sineerely,
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Kenva GovernmenT House
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Kenvya

/<) March, 19%8.

)

8ir,
I have the honour to inform you that it is

understood from reports in the Press that one of the

8,000-ton cruisers included in the 1957 Naval programme

will be named after this Colony.

In this event this Government would wish to

) arrange to be represented at the launching ceremony and 4
to associate itself with the ship by making suitable
presentations on behalf of the Colony to the ward room
and the ship's company.

I shall be glad, therefore, if I may be
informed, as early as possible before the event, of the
date of launching in order that appropriate arrangements

~

i) )

P

" may be made.
) I have the honour to be,

Sir,
Your most obedient, humble servant,

)
(/%/,/"4‘2_“‘

(

GOVERNOR'S DEPUTY,

THE RIGHT HONOURABLR,
V. ORMSBY GORE, P.C., W.P.,
SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,
DOWNING STREET,
LONDON, S.W. 1.
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